

2024 Board Nomination Package

Jason Svenningsen

JASON SVENNINGSEN



Thirty years of extensive work experience in the oil and gas industry and on a variety of projects, sometimes involving sensitive and difficult situations. Worked with various regulatory bodies and municipalities throughout Western Canada. Excellent track record in supporting strategic initiatives that align with organizational objectives.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

President/General Manager

Progress Land Services Ltd. (2018–2023)

General Manager/Vice President

Progress Land Services Ltd. (2015–2018)

Land Manager/Vice President

Progress Land Services Ltd. (2010–2015)

Land Manager

Progress Land Services Ltd. (2004–2010)

Land Agent

Progress Land Services Ltd. (1997–2004)

Land Agent

K.E.G. Consultants (1995–1997)

EDUCATION

Land Agent Program

Olds College (1995)

STRENGTHS

- Time management
- Communication
- Attention to detail

MEMBERSHIPS

- Land Agent License for the Province of Alberta (#3876)
- Member of Alberta Association of Surface Land Agents
- Member of the Canadian Association of Petroleum Landmen
- Member of the International Right of Way Association
- Commissioner for Oaths in and for:
 - The Province of Alberta
 - The Province of Saskatchewan
 - Outside the Province of Saskatchewan
 - The Province of Manitoba
 - Outside the Province of Manitoba
- Assistant Governor of Rotary District of 5370 (2017–2023)
- President of Rotary Club of Stony Plain (2014–2015)
- Former President of Alberta Association of Surface Land Agents
- Member of the West Parkland Gas Co-op

COURSES & CERTIFICATIONS

- First Aid and CPR
- H2S Alive
- Professional Driver Improvement
- Dealing with Difficult People
- Directive 56 & Directive 60
- Ethics

JASON SVENNINGSEN



February 4, 2024

Nominating Committee West Parkland Gas Co-op Ltd.

RE: Director Nomination

Dear Chairperson,

I am pleased to apply for the Director position with West Parkland Gas Co-op Ltd. This position is a great match for my education, skills, experience, and interests, and I know that I would make a valuable addition to the Board.

As detailed in my resume, I have nearly thirty years of extensive work experience in the oil and gas industry and on a variety of projects, including those with sensitive and sometimes difficult situations. I have also worked with various regulatory bodies and municipalities throughout Western Canada. I have an excellent track record in supporting strategic initiatives that align with organizational objectives. Combined with my strong time management skills, excellent communication skills, and attention to detail, I know that I can provide the Board with a strong, supportive voice to effectively support your members.

I grew up East of Ponoka in a farming community where I lived for 27 years. Growing up on a farm provided me with a strong work ethic and an understanding of the importance of community. In 2002, I moved to the Parkland County area with my wife, where we chose to raise our family. Both of our children attended Blueberry School and then Memorial Composite High School in Stony Plain.

I continue to be actively involved in the community as a member of the Stony Plain Rotary Club, working on community projects that benefit the tri-municipal area. I have also had opportunities within the Rotary to be on our current executive board, and I have served as an Assistant District Governor for Rotary District 5370.

Please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or require additional information. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Jason Svenningsen